BARRY T. SMITHERMAN, CHAIRMAN
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CHRISTI CRADDICK, COMMISSIONER

MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

June 17, 2014

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission
of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue,
in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, June 17, 2014, commencing at 9:30 a.m.
Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi
Craddick were present.

Chairman Smitherman presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10349: Application of Atmos Energy Corp.'s West Texas Division for Test Year
2013 annual interim rate adjustment program for the environs areas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C13-0014-SC-32-F: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company for
Phase II and III release of reclamation obligations, Permit No. 32F, Jewett Mine, Freestone,
Limestone and Leon Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

3. Docket No. C14-0016-SC-01-E: Application by Alcoa Inc. for replacement collateral-bond
and letter of credit, Sandow Mine, Permit No. 1F, Milam, Lee, and Williamson Counties,
Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

4. Docket No. C14-0015-SC-00-E: Application by Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C.
(Luminant) for acceptance of a replacement bond in the form of a blanket collateral bond
with a perfected first-lien security interest in real and personal property as security for
reclamation of all mining and reclamation permits held by Luminant in Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.
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OIL AND GAS

5. O&G 08-0287419: Application of James Lake Midstream, L.L.C. to construct a sour gas
pipeline, James Lake Gathering System, Andrews/Goldsmith Area, Andrews and Ector
Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

6. O&G 01-0287606: Application of Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. to construct and operate
hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, the Washburn 02-10, 11, 12, and 13H, 8-inch Sour Gas
Pipeline, La Salle County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

7. O&G 01-0287607: Application of Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. to construct and operate
hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, the Washburn 02-14, 15, 16, 17H, 8-inch Sour Gas Pipeline,
La Salle County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

8. O&G 01-0287608: Application of Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. to construct and operate
hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, the Washburn 01-08, 09, 10, and 11H, 8-inch Sour Gas
Pipeline, La Salle County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

9. O&G 09-0272774: Enforcement action against Soggy Bottom Brothers, Incorporated
(Operator No. 800229), or in the alternative, U.S. Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 879264) for
violation of a Statewide Rule on the Lucy Stinson Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 021434),
Kendall (Caddo) Field, Young County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(d)(12),
3.46(g)(2), and 3.46(j); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

10. O&G 09-0284036: Enforcement action against Friendly Energy Services, Inc. for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Tyra, Sam (26439) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Goree Field,
Knox County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

11. O&G 20-0287389: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petro Haley (Operator No. 660062);
Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

12. O&G 20-0287398: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US Energy Holdings, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 879267); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

13. O&G 20-0288301: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Suoco Oil Corporation (Operator No.
830241); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

14. O&G 20-0288289: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of ERG Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No.
253365); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.
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15. O&G 20-0288290: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Frisco Mineral Management, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 286710); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

16. O&G 20-0288299: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Steele, Mark E.
(Operator No. 816891); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda:

17. O&G 06-0288414: Application of Forest Oil Corporation to amend field rules for the
Hallsville, NE (Cotton Valley) Field, Harrison County, Texas.

18. O&G 02-0287401: Application of KDM Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the
Bloomington (4600) Field, Victoria County, Texas.

19. O&G 06-0287998: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for the
New Hope (Smackover) Field, Franklin County, Texas.

20. O&G 06-0287999: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for the
New Hope (Travis Peak) Field, Franklin County, Texas.

21. O&G 06-0288003: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for the
New Hope (Cotton Valley) Field, Franklin County, Texas.

22. O&G 06-0287733: Application of Will-Drill Operating, L.L.C. to adopt field rules for the
Good Springs (Pettit) Field, Rusk and Cherokee Counties, Texas.

23. O&G 08-0287074: Commission-called hearing to review the temporary field rules for the
Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos, Reeves and Ward Counties, Texas.

24. O&G 03-0221304: Application of Parten Operating, Inc. to adopt field rules for the
Ft. Trinidad, E. (Edwards -A-) Field, Houston, Madison and Leon Counties, Texas.
Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

25. O&G 08-0287470: Application of Silver Hill Energy Partners, L.L.C. for a new field
designation and to adopt temporary field rules for the proposed McGillicutty (Brushy Canyon)
Field, Loving County, Texas.

26. O&G 04-0287591: Application of Wynn Crosby Operating, Ltd. to consolidate various
Tabasco, North and Texan Gardens Fields into the proposed Texan Gardens-Tabasco, N.
(Cons) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed Texan Gardens-Tabasco, N. (Cons)
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.

27. O&G 8A-0287845: Application of PPC Operating Company, L.L.C. to consolidate the
Bateman Ranch (A-Zone), (B-Zone) and (C-Zone) Fields into the Bateman Ranch Field and to
adopt field rules for the Bateman Ranch Field, King County, Texas.
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28. O&G 10-0288417: Application of Texakoma E & P, L.L.C. to consider an MER allowable
for its N. McMordie 125 Lease, Well No. 2, St. Clair (Granite Wash) Field, Roberts County,
Texas.

29. O&G 04-0287829: Application of AWP Operating Company to consider an MER allowable
for the Marchbanks Lease, Well No. 1, Tesoro (5000 Pettus) Field, Duval County, Texas.

30. O&G 8A-0287583: Application of Juno Operating Company II, L.L.C. to grant entity for
density authority for its Clark Wood Ranch (RRC Lease No. 69994), Hoople (Clear Fork) Field,
Lubbock County, Texas.

31. O&G 01-0288531: Application of EOG Resources, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Skynard Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagleford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

32. O&G 01-0288535: Application of EOG Resources, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Thompson A Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagleford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

33. O&G 01-0287461: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the DVR Mesquite Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa
County, Texas.

34. O&G 02-0287462: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Coates "A" Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County,
Texas.

35. O&G01-0287463: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Lucas Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County,
Texas.

36. O&G 01-0287464: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Schorp Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas

37. O&G 03-0287070: Application of 306 Montgomery, LTD pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for
approval of a qualified subdivision for a total of a 162.425 acre tract of land in the Colin
McRae Survey, A-375, and the John B. Richards Survey, A-449, Montgomery County, Texas.

38. O&G 20-0288291: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jerry Barnett & Son
(Operator No. 432095); Motion for Rehearing.

39. O&G 20-0288294: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of KWS Oil & Gas, L.L.C.
(Operator No.479180); Motion for Rehearing.

40. O&G 20-0288554: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Argent Petroleum Corporation
(Operator No. 029720); Motion for Rehearing.

41. O&G 20-0288559: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gel Petroleum, Inc.
(Operator No. 298876); Motion for Rehearing.

42. O&G 20-0288572: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Southstone Energy, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 806004); Motion for Rehearing.
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43. O&G 20-0288556: In Re
(Operator No. 222733).

44. O&G 20-0288557: In Re
(Operator No. 251885).

45. O&G 20-0288564: In Re
(Operator No. 517060).

46. O&G 20-0288568: In Re
(Operator No. 721573).

47. O&G 20-0288574: In Re
(Operator No. 899038).

: P-5 Organization Report of Donoco Oil Company

: P-5 Organization Report of Enerfin Resources II-92, L.P.

: P-5 Organization Report of Lyon Operating Company, Inc. (II)

: P-5 Organization Report of Robinson Oil Co.

: P-5 Organization Report of Wash, Robert C. Inc.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items
Item # 56 came into compliance and was dismissed.

The Commission passed on item # 48, 70, 75 and 80:

48. O&G 20-0287393: In Re
(Operator No. 785246).

: P-5 Organization Report of Six-S Properties, Inc.

The Commission passed on this item.

49. O&G 20-0288567: In Re
(Operator No. 665707).

50. O&G 20-0288575: In Re:

(Operator No. 921150).

51. O&G 20-0288890: In Re:

(Operator No. 509250).

52. O&G 20-0288891: In Re:

53. O&G 20-0289547: In Re:

(Operator No. 020590).

54. O&G 20-0289548: In Re:

(Operator No. 028890).

55. O&G 20-0289549: In Re:

(Operator No. 040396).

56. O&G 20-0289550: In Re
(Operator No.120745).

: P-5 Organization Report of Pioneer Gas Pipeline, Inc.

P-5 Organization Report of Whitt Oil & Gas, Inc.

P-5 Organization Report of Losure Pet. Co.

P-5 Organization Report of Losure, Ken (Operator No. 509289).

P-5 Organization Report of Anchor Oil Company

P-5 Organization Report of Archer,Carl M. Estate Partnership

P-5 Organization Report of B.E.G. Production

: P-5 Organization Report of C. O. Oil and Gas, L.L.C.

This item came into compliance and was dismissed.
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57. O&G 20-0289551: In Re:

58. O&G 20-0289552: In Re:

(Operator No. 159640).

59. O&G 20-0289553: In Re:

(Operator No. 172005).

60. O&G 20-0289554: In Re:

(Operator No. 191683).

61. O&G 20-0289555: In Re:

(Operator No. 255347).

62. O&G 20-0289556: In Re:

(Operator No. 256489).

63. O&G 20-0289557: In Re:

(Operator No. 300193).

64. O&G 20-0289558: In Re:

(Operator No. 341573)

65. O&G 20-0289559: In Re:

(Operator No. 345972).

66. O&G 20-0289560: In Re:

(Operator No. 368312).

67. O&G 20-0289561: In Re:

(Operator No. 470787).

68. O&G 20-0289562: In Re:

(Operator No. 509363).

69. O&G 20-0289563: In Re:

(Operator No. 573652).

70. O&G 20-0289564: In Re:

(Operator No. 660938).

P-5 Organization Report of Camoil, Inc. (Operator No. 127449).

P-5 Organization Report of Clearfork Gas Co.

P-5 Organization Report of Conner-Marrs Company

P-5 Organization Report of Crystal River Oil & Gas, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Eureka Prospecting Company

P-5 Organization Report of Evergreen Energy, Inc.

P-5 Organization Report of Genesis Exploration, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of H.P. Slagel Producing Co., L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Hall Oil & Gas

P-5 Organization Report of Hay Creek Investments, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Kneupper Oil, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Loudon Operating Company, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Mogul Operating, L.L.C.

P-5 Organization Report of Petrosearch Operating Co, L.L.C.

The Commission passed on this item.

71. O&G 20-0289565: In Re:

(Operator No. 681481).

72. O&G 20-0289566: In Re:

(Operator No. 701746).

73. O&G 20-0289567: In Re:

(Operator No. 701747).

P-5 Organization Report of Prospecta Energy Group, Inc.

P-5 Organization Report of Reneau Oil Co.

P-5 Organization Report of Reneau, James Seed Co.
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74. O&G 20-0289568: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Riley Exploration, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 712156).

75. O&G 20-0289569: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sendero Energy, Inc.
(Operator No. 766971).
The Commission passed on this item.

76. O&G 20-0289570: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Shawver & Shawver
(Operator No. 772595).

77. O&G 20-0289571: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of South Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 802623).

78. O&G 20-0289572: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texas Mississippi Energy, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 846629).
The Commission passed on this item.

79. O&G 20-0289573: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wako Oil Co., L.L.C.
(Operator No. 891732).

80. O&G 20-0289574: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of XOG Operating, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 945921).

81. O&G 20-0289575: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yohawk Operating, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 947113).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following Master Default Orders:

82. O&G 03-02-0280711: Enforcement action against K. O. C. Corporation (448941) for
violation of Statewide Rules on the Wilkes & Smith Lease, Well No. 2, and the Baker, Carrie
(02793) Lease, Well No. 1, Lochridge Field, Brazoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
883.9(6)(A), 3.9(9)(B), 3.9(12)(A) & (B) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007032: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1508
Redbud Lane (Proctor), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007525: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2821
William Brewster Drive (Muret Street), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007418: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2002
Finley Road (William Brewster), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
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86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 00794 1: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 812
Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007953: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1209
Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010955: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3466
Binyon Avenue (Stadium Drive), Fort Worth County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012236: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4907
Brookview Drive (Inwood Road), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b).

90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009420: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 400 E.
8th Street (Denver Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009438: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7054
Woodard Avenue (Starr Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009447: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2014
Eldorado Way, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007679: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 608
Jefferson Street (Hamilton Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007687: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at S07
Jefferson Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007745: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 505
Gerrish Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009449: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at E. 8th
Street at Lansing Street, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009453: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 605
Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
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98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015280: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4220
Lorraine Avenue (Douglas Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007765: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services,
Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1428
Northridge Drive (Springbrook Drive), Plano, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007896: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at Elm Street (Wilcox Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007936: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 911 Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007760: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1104 Shady Oak Court (Shadywood Street), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b).

103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007806: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1117 Shady Lane (Shady Brook Drive), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b).

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007899: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1208 Wilcox Street (Rike Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007955: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 213 8th Street (Zang Boulevard), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009359: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at Rockwall Street and Jefferson Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014016: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at the 800 Block of 8th Avenue, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
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108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007674: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 900 Block Shady Lane (Shady Brook Drive), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b).

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007697: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1005 Wilcox Street (Gerrish Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007759: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 312 Davis Street (Denver Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015733: Enforcement Action Against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 5504 Odessa Avenue (Wosley Drive), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b).

112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016360: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 4301 Greene Avenue (Seminary Drive), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b).

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018342: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1641 Holly Place (Holly Lane), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b).

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013158: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 700 Josephine Street (College Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a).

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013236: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 904 Highland Village Road, Highland Village, Denton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b).

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013388: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 4413 Greene Avenue, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013405: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 6744 Hewitt Street (Buck Street), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b).

10
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118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015652: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 1533 Franklin Street (15th Street), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b).

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015672: Enforcement action against RKM Utility
Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention
at 105 Terrance Drive, DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed enforcement orders:

120. O&G 01-0281880: Espada Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 254277) enforcement action
regarding the Bandera-Alkek (17360) Lease, Well No. 2318 (Drilling Permit No. 683315),
Wipff (Georgetown) Field, Maverick County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).

121. O&G 01-0286235: Cuatro Petro Corp. (Operator No. 191906) enforcement action
regarding the Brady, T. H. Estate (04441) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Pena Creek (San
Miguel 3RD) Field, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

122. O&G 04-0286309: Sydri Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 833597) enforcement action
regarding the Welder, R. H. -B- (07109) Lease, Well No. 18, Sinton, North Field, San Patricio
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.73(j) and 3.9(1).

123. O&G 04-0286313: Vidal Lopez, Sole Proprietor of A. J. Services (Operator No. 000251)
enforcement action regarding the A. J. Services Tanks 2 Wash Facility (LN) (Washt), Pit
Permit No. PO11412, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.8(d)(1) and 3.9(1).

124. O&G 7B-0261032: Revard Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 703609) enforcement action
regarding the Broyles, J. A. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC #136839), Coleman County Regular Field,
and the Herring (25471) Lease, Well No. 3, Tule (Dog Bend) Field, Coleman County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §83.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

125. O&G 7B-0281036: P. I. D. Drilling, Inc. (Operator No. 631265) enforcement action
regarding the Baucum (26936) Lease, Well No. 1, L.J.G. (Bluff Creek Sand) Field, and the
Baucum (28252) Lease, Well No. 2, Nana Ruth (Flippen Sand) Field, Jones County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §83.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(G)({)(III/IV), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2)
and 3.22(b).

126. O&G 7B-0286572: Veritas Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 884589) enforcement action
regarding the Sky Green Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit 771910), Burns-Dalton (Marble
Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.

127. O&G 7B-0287562: Hadaway Consult and Engineer, L.L.C. (Operator No. 342392)
enforcement action regarding the McKnight Ranch Lease, Well No. 1302H (Permit No.
776432), Swenson (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.13(b)(1)(B)(T).
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128. O&G 7B-0288549: Ross Boykin Oil Co. (Operator No. 085187) enforcement action
regarding the Reagan Est. (13938) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, and 4, Eastland County Regular
Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 8§3.8(d)(1).

129. O&G 7C-0282915: Pharaoh Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 661322) enforcement action
regarding the University -C- (00415) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 4, Crockett Field, Crockett
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

130. O&G 08-0287138: Big Star Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 070445) enforcement action
regarding the McDonald 19 Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 767169), Spraberry (Trend Area)
Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

131. O&G 08-0287141: Swepi, LP d/b/a Shell Western E&P (Operator No. 774719)
enforcement action regarding the Bates 1-77 Lov Unit Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No.
P759974), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.8(d)(1)
and 3.8(d)(2).

132. O&G 08-0287565: BFP Black Canyon, L.L.C. (Operator No. 068492) enforcement action
regarding the Gunter (25976) Lease, Well No. 7, Conger (Penn) Field, Sterling County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(1).

133. O&G 09-0262709: Ira Schoppa, Sole Proprietor, IJS Oil (Operator No. 422882)
enforcement action regarding the Hyman, H.E. (02318) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 6 and 7, Grant-
Virginia Field, Cooke County; Hyman, C.H. -B- (02320) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 7, Grant-
Virginia Field, Cooke County; and Hyman, E.J. -A- (18280) Lease, Well No. 3, Grant-Virginia
Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

134. O&G 09-0283785: Henderson & Erickson, Inc. (Operator No. 376810) enforcement
action regarding the McFaddin Ranch "E" Lease, Well No. 2 (Permit No. 681527) and Well No.
3 (Permit No. 681528), Little Giant (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§83.3(2) and 3.16(b).

135. O&G 09-0287455: Suncoast Technical Services (Operator No. 829259) enforcement
action regarding the Chapman -A- Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit P748981), Wildcat Field,
Montague County, Texas; the Chapman Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit P748986) Wildcat
Field, Montague County, Texas; and the Howard Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit P751682),
Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.

136. O&G 09-0288170: Nacogdoches Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 598796) enforcement
action regarding the Bordovsky Unit (14638) Lease, Cooke County Regular Field, Cooke
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 137. LP-Gas 2468: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No.
09280) violation at Custom Equipment Fabrication, 310 Valley Chile Rd., Vinton, El Paso
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

138. LP-Gas 2474: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) violation at Ferrellgas, L.P., Bobtail-

Texas Welding & Mfg. Co., Serial #70607, Bracken, Comal County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.401.
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139. LP-Gas 2508: Mick Wilborn (License No. None) violation at 4410 FM 690, Burnet,
Burnet County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(3).

140. GUD 09981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID 6776) violation at the
Mesquite Pipeline System (System ID 610980), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR
192.13(c), 192.603(b) and 192.613(b).

141. GUD 10316: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID 6776) violation at the
Taylor Distribution System (System ID 410708), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas. Violation
of 49 CFR 192.605(a).

142. Damage Prevention 009282: Frisco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 2601 Jackson, Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 009320: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1002 Tabor St. (Coronado St.),
Houston, Harris County,Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 009374: BTU Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3200 Colson St. (Earl Rudder Fwy.), Bryan, Brazos
County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 009521: JV Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at IH 10 W. (Ralph Fair Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 010884: Verizon, Plano enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11313 New Orleans Dr., Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 012823: Riverside Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2712 Los Gatos Ln. (Old Santa Fe), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 014369: Riverside Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8161 Black Sumac Dr. (Mossy Oak), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 014870: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1017 Sabine Ave. (11th St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 016485: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4000 S. Staples (Carmel Pkwy.),
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 019035: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4343 Kostoryz Rd. (Gollihar), Corpus Christi, Nueces
County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 020670: Menade Construction enforcement action for violation of 16

TAC 8§8818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17270 Red Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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153. Damage Prevention 021188: City of Port Arthur Water Department enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6015 Daisy Ave. (Golden), Port
Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 022110: City of Alvin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 201 E. House (Sunset), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 022607: C & B Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 615 Caveson (Catclaw), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 022880: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 88§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2708 6th St. (Florida Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson
County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 023015: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 4008 13th St. (12th Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County,
Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 023392: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 648 W. 15th St. (Grannis Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson
County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 023615: Ramer Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4625 S. Lindhurst Ave. (Lennox Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 024331: ABCO Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§88§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at I.H. 20 Service Rd. (CR 1140), Unknown, Midland County,
Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 024404: Mitchell Chuoke Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7455 Awty School Ln., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 024444: Iron Access enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14906 Village Elm St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 024455: Ed Phillips Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 1318 Stacey (Victoria Ave.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 024870: C & B Electrical Contractors enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5504 Sundale, Flower Mound, Denton
County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 025159: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 E. 8th St., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 025887: Quickstrip enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC

8§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Norwich & Milwaukee, Lubbock, Lubbock County,
Texas.
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167. Damage Prevention 025929: Renaissance Contractors Partnership enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6055 Lyndon B. Johnson, Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 025955: AJ's Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §88§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3715 Lonniewood Dr., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 026057: Jaime Vallejo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1310 Luna St. (E. 12th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 026134: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5235 Hampshire (Benton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 026229: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1628 19th St. (Ave. Q), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 026855: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Canton St. (S. Akard St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 026937: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9727 Cibolo (Salrillo), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 026985: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10104 Lennox (S. Lindhurst), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 027123: Bruce's General Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 207 N. 12th St. (Atlanta Ave.),
Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 027148: Legacy Sitework, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Desert Palm (Cascade Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 027158: T Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10207 Aspen Wood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 027560: Circle H Contractors, L.P. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Clairmont (Covington), Ovilla, Ellis County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 027637: Irrigation Plus enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9102 Rentur Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 027727: Muniz Concrete & Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1018 W. 31st (N. Lamar Blvd.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 027799: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 125 Rayburn (Ave. F), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, June 17, 2014 Page 14 of 31
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182. Damage Prevention 027920: Barry A. Martin Painting Contractors enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2607 Bomar Ave. (Maple Ave.),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 027943: G&G Rankin Const enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 College Dr., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 028021: RFE Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1047 Holbech Ln., Channelview, Harris County,
Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 028072: SAJ Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1145 Ruddy Duck, Comal, Comal County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 028108: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1230 St. Augustine (Lake June), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 028202: Booth & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 801 W. Magnolia Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 028218: Alamo Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1100 Blk. Nicholson St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 028238: City of West Columbia enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1431 Rev. Swinney (Meadow Ln.), West Columbia, Brazoria
County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 028427: Allied Foundation Specialists, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6026 Greenmont Dr., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 028571: N P Enterprise enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 104 Sage Ln., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 028587: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5630 Harvey Wilson Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 028673: Bevilacqua Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 170 Central Caldwood Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson
County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 028760: Eastex Foundation Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 711 Alpine Dr. (Matterhorn), Port Neches,
Jefferson County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 028824: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 S.W. 8th St. (S.W. 3rd Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto
County, Texas.

16



MINUTES - June 17, 2014

196. Damage Prevention 028899: Liberty Septic & Excavating enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3709 Medicine Hat (Lions Lair),
Leander, Travis County,

Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 028904: City of Rowlett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2313 Rosser Ct. (Southbay Cir.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 028951: Vallejo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11113 Bright Leaf Terrace (Monahans Ln.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 029002: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1647 W. Villaret Blvd. (Hwy. 16), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 029012: Bryant Lawn & Sprinkler enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2320 Charred Wood Dr. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 029023: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4710 Oakfield Way (Grissom), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 029039: City of Big Spring enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1506 E. FM 700 (Virginia), Big Spring, Howard County,
Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 029044: Tracker Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4209 Waldron Rd. (Yorktown), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,

Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 029099: Cobra Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3819 Swarthmore St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 029139: Phouang Vieng enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5839 Beldart St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 029154: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27807 Shiloh Pine Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 029157: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 204 Elm St. (Walnut St.), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 029170: Ferguson Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 3300 (CR 2801), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 029236: TNMP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 1215 Westglen Dr. (Clover Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
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210. Damage Prevention 029247: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7409 Paldao Dr. (Carrillion St.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 029262: Mastec NA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at Stonebrook (west of Longhorn), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 029267: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 1608 S. Tyler (S.W. 16th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 029327: NTS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 5832 4th St. (Fulton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 029328: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5832 4th St. (Fulton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 029420: Allied Foundation Specialists, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 13102 Finch Brook Dr., Cypress,
Harris County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 029424: Jose Garcia enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13703 Eagan Mill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 029500: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23rd St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 029531: Trinity Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 4209 Leeds Dr. (Glen Abbey Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 029637: Guevara Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3686 Miller Park Rd. (Jupiter Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 029638: Pace Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2409 Bastrop, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 029644: Digtec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 1106 Summit Ave. (K Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 029645: Muniz Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2501 S. Lamar Blvd. (Montclaire St.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 029650: La Feria Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2355 N. Expy. 77/83 (FM 802 Ruben Torres), Brownsville, Cameron

County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 029689: Pruski's Hauling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1920 Voges (McDaniel), Poth, Wilson County, Texas.
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225. Damage Prevention 029694: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6005 Dublin Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County,
Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 029721: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1014 Calle Milpa Verde (Esperanza Rd.), Brownsville,
Cameron County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 029765: Triple B Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 John Stockbauer Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 029777: A Plus Plumbing Contractors enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 916 Houston St., Laredo, Webb
County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 029795: Grand Prairie Water Utilities enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2108 Pebblebrook Ct. (Wildwood), Grand Prairie, Dallas
County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 029797: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Midas (Lot 21), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 029816: Bob Mitchell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at CR 930 (CR 934), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 029838: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(b), at FM 829 (CR 3900), Unknown, Martin County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 029846: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 110 Freese (Austin), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 029851: R.M. Walsdorf, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2404 Las Casas St. (Los Ebanos), Brownsville, Cameron

County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 029859: City of Hamlin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 450 N.W. Ave. C (N.W. 5th), Hamlin, Jones County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 029864: ARO, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 5600 James Pl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 029871: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 911 Berry Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 029877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21418 Park Bend Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 029878: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Veterans Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

19



MINUTES - June 17, 2014

240. Damage Prevention 029880: City of Palestine enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 608 Ave. C (Westwood St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 029884: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22118 Kenlake Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 029900: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2950 Evans St. (Baker), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 029902: Benjamin Franklin Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 5707 Ridge Dr. (Quail Ln.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 029905: City of Hutchins enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at S.W. Corner Palestine & Pacific, Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 029908: Bridgepoint Communications, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 510 S. Carrier Pkwy. (W. Jefferson St.), Grand Prairie,
Dallas County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 029909: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8603 S. Kirkwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 029916: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2114 36th (Ave. U), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 029917: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2114 36th (Ave. U), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 029918: Garcia Demolition enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 908 Cordell St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 029920: Texas Community Propane, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 685 (Great Western), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 029925: City of Palmer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 201 Canton St., Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 029929: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3028 Seawall Blvd. (31st), Galveston,

Galveston County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 029933: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 1415 Harrington (N.W. 14th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 029934: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 323 Wista Vista Dr. (Abrams), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
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255. Damage Prevention 029937: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§88§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1417 Genesis (Woodcrest), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 029940: AEP-Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
88§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 5201 University Blvd. (Loop 20 Bob Bullock Loop), Laredo, Webb
County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 029941: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 W. 4th (Ross), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 029942: Wayne Holden Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4202 Main St. (42nd), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 029945: Ragsdale Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6910 Coronado Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 029946: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 10 (FM 145), Kress, Swisher County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 029947: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 12 (CR BB), Kress, Swisher County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 029949: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2223 Jordan Valley Rd. (Silver Brook), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 029951: K D Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 W. Main St. (S. Mill St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 029954: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gleannloch Forest Dr. (Boudreaux Rd.), Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 029959: Jitter Pump Service enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 11 (Old Crane Rd.), Imperial, Pecos County,
Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 029963: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1518 Fort Worth Hwy. (Coyote), Weatherford,
Parker County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 029964: Nexlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1518 Fort Worth Hwy. (Coyote), Weatherford, Parker County,
Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 029968: Infinity Classic Pools enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §88§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6803 Redwood Terrace (New Auburn), Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 029973: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 S. Williams & Bowie St., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.
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270. Damage Prevention 029974: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14 Knoll Arbor Ct., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 029975: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1585 Sawdust Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 029983: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), at 1612 29th (Ave. Q), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 029987: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16000 Forecastle St., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 029992: American Wall Systems, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 813 Barzun Way, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 029997: Victor Andrade Concrete enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 335 Kinderwood Tr. (Madeline), Montgomery,
Montgomery County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 030001: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Nevills Rd., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 030002: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 Oracle Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 030003: Colonial Fence Company Co., Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2021 Oracle Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 030004: Sherrill Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at Nevills Rd., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 030015: Targa Midstream Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Private Road 1370 (CR 1380), Alvord, Wise County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 030016: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 E. Van Buren Ave. (S. 5th St.), Harlingen, Cameron
County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 030017: A.E.P. Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 401 E. Van Buren Ave. (S. Sth St.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 030020: Fisher Lease Service enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 67 (Hwy. 137), Big Lake, Reagan County,

Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 030025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5390 Brookside Rd., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
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285. Damage Prevention 030026: L & P Pipeline & Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5390 Brookside Rd., Pearland, Brazoria
County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 030028: Fort Davis Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 205 Front (Alamo), Fort Davis, Jeff Davis County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 030029: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1802 Corpus Christi St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 030032: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 135 Slaton Rd. (Ash), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 030036: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.E. 9th Ave. (S.E. 14th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto
County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 030037: Water Department enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 906 E. 3rd (Ave. K), Del Rio, Val Verde County,
Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 030039: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2881 Via Roma, League City, Galveston County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 030042: S&H Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2736 Nall St. (Pine Ln.), Port Neches, Jefferson
County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 030044: Patron Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 10 S. Briar Hollow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 030045: Southwest Destruction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 408 W. 11th St. (Guadalupe St.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 030049: AEP/ Swepco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Sea Biscuit Trace, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 030057: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2412 36th (Ave. X), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 030059: Texas Community Propane, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15500 Falconhead Grove (Spillman Ranch Loop), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 030063: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at North Dolittle Rd. (mile 17 1/2), Edinburg, Hidalgo County,
Texas.
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299. Damage Prevention 030065: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2828 6th St. (E1 Paso Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson
County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 030066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2156 Evergreen St. (Briarwood Dr.), Garland, Dallas County,
Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 030067: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3412 Red River St. (32nd St.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 030074: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 5102 Nevada Dr. (Ridgecrest Rd.), Greenville, Hunt County,
Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 030077: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3528 Federal (Vista), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 030078: Pruski's Hauling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at Voges St. (Matlock St.), Poth, Wilson County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 030079: Ecko Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5611 FM 1346 (Old St. Hedwig), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 030080: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Shetland (Twin Creeks), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 030082: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 104 W. Canyon Circle (Stratford Dr.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 030086: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27951 Bradford Ridge Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 030089: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 Ranger (Ranger & Sycamore), Hereford, Deaf Smith
County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 030090: West Texas Rural Telephone enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 425 Ranger (Ranger & Sycamore), Hereford, Deaf Smith
County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 030095: Pruski's Hauling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 808 Voges St. (Matlock St.), Poth, Wilson County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 030096: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 750 Silent Valley (N. Pecos St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County,
Texas.
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313. Damage Prevention 030099: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15337 San Pedro (Brookhollow), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 030103: Severn Trent Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 19102 Foxtree Ln. (Kessington Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 030110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8325 Walker Rd., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 030111: Old Pal Construction and Concrete enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 N. Western (N.W. 12th),
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 030112: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Blk. Kenrick, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 030114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 Collier St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 030115: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 230 Ross Rd. (Lee Rd.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County,
Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 030126: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 106 FM 1427, Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 030128: Pruski's Hauling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 794 Voges (Welhausen St.), Poth, Wilson County, Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 030130: West Texas Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Pinot Blvd. (Temecula), Amarillo, Potter County,
Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 030131: Franco Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7700 Westview, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 030132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Allen Forest Dr. (Osborn Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County,
Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 030133: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1914 Deaf Smith Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

326. Damage Prevention 030134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cross Timbers (Timber Creek), Flower Mound, Denton
County, Texas.
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327. Damage Prevention 030136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Forest Vista & Thrush, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 030137: Arch Land Design, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 35 Chancery Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 030140: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at CR 490 (Hwy. 137), Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 030142: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8333 Freedom Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 030143: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2700 Blk. Ferry Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 030146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3602 Beckett Ridge Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 030148: Holecek Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1405 Jane Ln. St., West, McLennan County,
Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 030149: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Logansport St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 030150: Charter Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 110 W. Crockett St. (Santa Fe St.), Wolfe City, Hunt
County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 030152: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 N. Lincoln (12th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

337. Damage Prevention 030155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 260 Creekside Way (Town Center Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County,
Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 030156: Oktex Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Potter (Doonan), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 030157: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Potter (Doonan), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 030169: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §8§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Staples (Peerman), Corpus Christi, Nueces

County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 030171: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Smith Blvd. (Magill), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
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342. Damage Prevention 030175: EAS Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 399 Jones Rd. (Wellborn Rd.), College Station, Brazos County,
Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 030178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4306 Bryce Ave. (Ashland Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 030181: Palos Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8202 Eagle Ridge Ct. (Country Club Dr.), Laredo,
Webb County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 030182: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6800 Alabonson, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 030186: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10110 Pine Flats Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 030189: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 1605, Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 030190: Cimarron Underground, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1926 Golidad (Coney), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 030191: Mid Plains Rural Telephone Cooperative enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR BB (CR 16), Kress, Swisher
County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 030192: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5506 Spring Stuebner Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 030195: 3F Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 W. Main (Arizona), Alton, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 030204: Texas Sterling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Blk. S. Walnut, New Braunfels, Guadalupe County,

Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 030205: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 11 & CR 2389, Pickton, Hopkins County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 030212: Orbit Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 113 & CR 109, Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 030214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1136 Stella (Tennessee), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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356. Damage Prevention 030215: CA Electrical & Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 280 & Hwy. 33, Garden City, Glasscock
County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 030231: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. of W. Red Bird Ln. (Duncanville Rd.), Duncanville,
Dallas County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 030232: City of Hutchins enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 E. Hickman (N. Pacific), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 030238: E.P. Brady, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3118 Glastonbury Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 030242: Excavators & Constructors, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5641 Cambridge Dr. (Sharon Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson
County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 030245: Buyers R. Builders enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3501 Durazno (Grama), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 030246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5401 Pebble Ct. (Turtleway), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 030248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6149 Havens Tr. (Rhones Quarter), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 030252: City of lowa Park enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 509 Callie (FM 368 N.), lowa Park, Wichita County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 030256: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2921 Dyer (Boedecker), University Park, Dallas County,
Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 030259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6029 Blueridge Dr. (Echo Hill Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County,
Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 030261: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6621 N. Riverside Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 030262: Fire Line Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6621 N. Riverside Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County,

Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 030264: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 313 N. Tr. (Race), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 030267: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2217 Burning Tree Ln., Denton, Denton County, Texas.
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371. Damage Prevention 030270: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4911 Island Dr., Midland, Midland County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 030271: Smithco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 513 N. Hancock, Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 030272: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 513 N. Hancock, Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 030274: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3978 CR EE (Hwy. 60), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 030276: Jason Alley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 138 Fallow Way, Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 030277: Grimmett Brothers Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.5(a) and 18.5(a), at Knight Canyon Rd. (TX 158), Sterling City, Sterling County,
Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 030297: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. McKee St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 030298: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Blk. McKee St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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379. Damage Prevention 030299: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1209 Haley Pl. (Haddox Ct.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 030303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Walton Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 030308: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3905 University, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 030314: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7002 Fauna (Kopman), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 030317: Anchor Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6919 S. Flores (Ware), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 030319: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 5029 Telephone Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

385. Damage Prevention 030333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 21018 Harvest Terrace Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 030336: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6987 Bob O Link Dr. (Frontier), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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387. Damage Prevention 030337: Outdoor Management Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 119 E. Gilmer St., Big Sandy,
Upshur County, Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 030338: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1506 S. Chappell Hill (E. Mansfield), Brenham, Washington
County, Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 030339: Tree Source enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 2321 J. T. Ottinger (Dove), Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 030340: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2321 J. T. Ottinger (Dove), Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 030343: W.C.E.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1002 N. Liberty St., E1 Campo, Wharton County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 030347: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Livingston (Shiloh), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 030349: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5025 9th St. (Jefferson), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 030356: ARS Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18015 Oakworth Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 030359: City of Decatur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 400 S. Trenchard (Ward), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.

396. Damage Prevention 030367: City of McAllen enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2501 W. Business 83 (S. 25th), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 030372: L. Howard Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 501 Hwy. 70 or E. Hill St. (Cowan Ave.), Spur,
Dickens County, Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 030373: City of Spur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 501 Hwy. 70 or E. Hill St. (Cowan Ave.), Spur, Dickens County, Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 030374: BCI Mechanical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1028 Shady Oaks (Teasley), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 030375: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 36th St. (Ave. W), Lubbock, Lubbock County,

Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 030378: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 E. Travis St., Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.
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402. Damage Prevention 030379: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4820 Davy Crockett Tr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 030382: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 22100 Bulverde (Evans), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 030383: City of Garland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.4(a), at 917 Glynn (Dairy), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 030389: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1155 Hwy. 1132, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 030391: Triple B Services, L.L.P. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1414 Sandy Springs Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 030395: Ritter Construction Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at Hwy. 87 (Parramore Ln.), Sterling
City, Sterling County,

408. Damage Prevention 030397: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 2220 Ellis Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 030400: Pharr Public Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 2724 Poinsettia Ln. (Sioux Rd.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 030404: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Southwood & Bee Creek, College Station, Brazos County,
Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 030405: Austin Traffic Signal Construction Co. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1609 Chisholm Tr. (Industrial Blvd.), Round Rock,
Williamson County, Texas.

412. Damage Prevention 030407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Linden Lea (King Richard), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

413. Damage Prevention 0304 16: Online Directional Boring, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9600 Centre Pkwy. (Bissonnet), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 030419: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4911 Cloudcliff Ln. (Garden Sage), Katy, Harris County,
Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 030433: Exerplay enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC

8818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Grapefruit (Cleveland), Brownsville, Cameron
County, Texas.
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RULES
PROPOSAL

416. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.1, relating to General Applicability and
Standards, and §8.215, relating to Odorization of Gas; Gas Utilities Docket No. 10350.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

ADOPTION

417. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.80, relating to Commission Oil and Gas Forms,
Applications, and Filing Requirements; O&G Docket No. 20-0287605.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

418. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
The Commission received an update from the Peter Pope, Assistant Director Site
Remediation, Oil and Gas Division.

419. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.
No update was given.

420. Approval of the Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 2015-2019.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

421. Authorization for the Executive Director to issue a notice of contingent contact award
for the Year 2014 - 2015 AML Revegetation and Erosion Control Project and to award and
execute the contract after receipt and legal review of bond and insurance documents.

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

422. Approval of revisions to Form CF-1, Commercial Facility Bond.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

COMMISSIONERS

Chairman Smitherman

423. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S.
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of

Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler.
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

424. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice
from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a
matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code
8551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the
Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment
of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551
of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on
such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

PUBLIC INPUT

425. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter
under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on
September 7, 2005.

The conference was adjourned at 10:08 a.m.
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